

JAN FEICHTINGER

ARCHITECT PART 2



INFOS

luxormuch@hotmail.com
(+66) 6 22 58 37 16

Born: February 28 1989
Nationality: Austrian

SKILLS

EXPERT

Rhinoceros | Grasshopper
AutoCAD
Photoshop | Indesign | Illustrator
Word | Excel
Simplify 3d | Rhinocam

ADVANCED

Revit
V-ray
Sketchup
Premiere

LANGUAGES

NATIVE

French | German

FLUENT

English

EDUCATION

June 2015 ENSA Paris Malaquais, Paris
Architecture diploma ENSAPM with honors

2013–2014 Aalto University, Helsinki
Master 1 spatial and furniture design
Erasmus exchange

2008 Lycee Dorian, Paris
Science and engineering baccalaureate with honors

Lycee Emmanuel Mounier, Chatenay Malabry

2004–2006 Sports school

EXPERIENCE

JANUARY – FEBRUARY 2020

Mudita Foundation | Nuang Shwe | Myanmar
Architect project manager

- Designed a meditation hall to be constructed from bamboo and mud

NOVEMBER – DECEMBER 2019

Somboon Legacy Foundation | Kannchanaburi | Thailand
Architect project manager

- Designed, constructed and supervised installation of the Somboon Legacy Foundation's interactive elephant museum exhibition

JANUARY – FEBRUARY 2019

Nina Restaurant | Trincomalee | Sri Lanka
Architect project manager

- Designed a new kitchen for the restaurant
- Created a visual identity for both the menu and business cards

SEPTEMBRE 2015 – JULY 2018

Dietmar Feichtinger Architectes (DFA) | Montreuil | France

- Worked on the competition team
- Led the Angers footbridge project until final-draft phase
- Led the Bastia footpath project until final-draft phase
- Oversaw and supervised both the model workshop and the intern

SEPTEMBRE 2014 – JUNE 2015

PREMICES Architecture | Paris | France

- Monitored Ateliers Chutes Libres at Pavillon de l'Arsenal
- Assisted customers in building furniture from recycled materials

JULY- AUGUST 2014

C-LAB - Marco Casagrande Laboratory | Helsinki | Finland
Master internship

- Taking part of Paracity Research phase
- Call for ideas developing Hanko Island facilities, Hanko, Finland

JUNE – JULY 2012

Dietmar Feichtinger Architectes (DFA) | Montreuil | France
Bachelor internship

- Participated in sports-hall design competition in Anthony, France

SEPTEMBRE 2011

Dietmar Feichtinger Architectes (DFA) | Paris | France
- Mounted exhibition at la Galerie d'Architecture, Paris

ABOUT

Motivated and assertive, I am invested in my work and like to be challenged. Thanks to my previous experience, I am used to working in international environments with English as the main spoken language. In parallel to my architectural skills, I am passionate about technology and am highly proficient with prototyping tools such as 3D printing, CNC milling, and laser cutting.